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I am to advise you in accol-dance with the provisions of Regulation 7 ( 5 )  of the Waste 
Management (Certification of Historic Unlicensed Waste Disposal and Recovery 
Activity) Regulations 2005 that the Agency will not, because of the complexity and 
nature of the infomiation to be considered, issue a draft certificate of authorisation 
within the period specified i n  the Regulations. 

I am to advise that the Agency intends to complete the consideration of the 
application on or before 23 September 2013. 

Yours sincerely 

lNoeleen Keavey 
En v i ro nm en t al Li ceiis i n.g Program in e 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 


